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Good morning,
 
Please see the below email, which contains a link to a video.
 
Thank you,
Rebecca
 

Rebecca Messinger
Clerk to the Council
COUNTY MANAGER'S OFFICE

564-397-4305

                 
 
From: Ezra L. Hammer <Ezra.Hammer@jordanramis.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 5:39 PM
To: Rebecca Messinger <Rebecca.Messinger@clark.wa.gov>
Cc: James D. Howsley <jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com>
Subject: Video Link - GMA Update

 
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good Afternoon Rebecca,
 
Please including the following video link and associated video into the record for the GMA update
and share it with the BOCC: https://www.cvtv.org/vid_link/35519.  It includes a presentation that
the Department of Commerce made before Clark County staff in January of 2023. Beginning at the
17-minute mark it includes information regarding the County’s obligation to review resource land as

mailto:Rebecca.Messinger@clark.wa.gov
mailto:Sue.Marshall@clark.wa.gov
mailto:Glen.Yung@clark.wa.gov
mailto:Michelle.Belkot@clark.wa.gov
mailto:Wil.Fuentes@clark.wa.gov
mailto:Matt.Little@clark.wa.gov
mailto:Oliver.Orjiako@clark.wa.gov
mailto:Jose.Alvarez@clark.wa.gov
mailto:comp.plan@clark.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.clark.wa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccomp.plan%40clark.wa.gov%7C5f0ab76018534ffdf7a808dd76b2f2e1%7C389c6904b0734843a92d4a72a350cf02%7C1%7C0%7C638797233130748965%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0RFpN0aWo6M0qnHic150p3G1IQyrw81RO0jOkUXq2Vw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FClark-County-WA%2F1601944973399185&data=05%7C02%7Ccomp.plan%40clark.wa.gov%7C5f0ab76018534ffdf7a808dd76b2f2e1%7C389c6904b0734843a92d4a72a350cf02%7C1%7C0%7C638797233130765879%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UrFRe8ALvVX%2FN2glHU4d1M2uM9HT2bV9vkyHbYEytdA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FClarkCoWA&data=05%7C02%7Ccomp.plan%40clark.wa.gov%7C5f0ab76018534ffdf7a808dd76b2f2e1%7C389c6904b0734843a92d4a72a350cf02%7C1%7C0%7C638797233130777463%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tBRMiVWkPcCfVBK1DDDZtDXU7wwQs1KHlpLZN88p2t8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FClarkCoWa%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccomp.plan%40clark.wa.gov%7C5f0ab76018534ffdf7a808dd76b2f2e1%7C389c6904b0734843a92d4a72a350cf02%7C1%7C0%7C638797233130789895%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UYBBpxMFcuIAxW1nVX0IHPvaTHnsXu7sBixFZDhNuNc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cvtv.org%2Fvid_link%2F35519&data=05%7C02%7Ccomp.plan%40clark.wa.gov%7C5f0ab76018534ffdf7a808dd76b2f2e1%7C389c6904b0734843a92d4a72a350cf02%7C1%7C0%7C638797233130803755%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OHCO8NpodzUl%2FHrPb68gyPrkwu%2Bni0GUS%2Bav%2FnQ2oB8%3D&reserved=0













o
€









part of the GMA Update process.
 
Thank you.
 
Best,
 

 
Ezra L. Hammer  |  Attorney
Direct: 503-598-5557

1211 SW Fifth Avenue. Suite 2700
Portland Oregon 97204

jordanramis.com  |  (888) 598-7070
Portland  |  Bend  |  Vancouver WA

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is
confidential and/or legally privileged. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this
information by someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
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